ERICSSON g Ericsson Internal

SHORT-TERM CONFIDENTIALITY 1(1)
REQUEST
Prepared (also subject responsible if other) No.
EAB/FJB/MI Niklas Mros
Approved | Checked Date | Rev Reference
EAB/FJB/MI Pelle Hellberg 2008-04-17 A VV7-MBMF3507G

Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

April 17, 2008

Short-Term Confidentiality Request

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to Paragraphs §0.457 and §0.459 of the Commission's Rules (47 C.F.R) and Section §552(b)(4) of the
Freedom of Information Act, Ericsson AB requests short-term confidentiality for the following product to avoid
premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing or release of the product to the public.

FCC ID: Title/model
VW7-MBMF3507G Ericsson Mobile Broadband Module F3507g

For the product stated above, we request that the following information be temporarily withheld from public disclosure
for an initial period of 45 days:

e Internal Photos

¢ External Photos

e Test Set-up Photos
e User Guide

It is understood that an extension may be requested at least 7 days prior to initial 45 day expiration. A new short-term
confidentiality letter will be sent for each extension request (up to 3 times).

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the address shown below.

Sincerely,

o

Pelle Hellberg
Certification Manager, MBM, son AB

Company: Ericsson AB

Address: Lindholmspiren 11, 417 56 GOTEBORG, Sweden
Phone.. +46 31 7476001

Email: pelle.hellberg@ericsson.com



